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9. THE WAR MEMORIAL, THE COUNCIL HOUSES, THE OLD COMRADES CLUB

The War Memorial is the Church clock, which was paid for by the village
through a house to house collection and a fete. It cost £145 and Theobalds
charged £30 to put it in the Tower. This left £6 from the collection which
paid for the plaque.

It was decided to use a bell already in the tower for the clock, this is now
the only bell remaining.

Council houses were required in the village to rehouse the men returning from
the First World War. According to the Parish Council minutes of December 27th
1918, read by Jack Ince, there were three options for the siting of these —
in Lower Street, on the south side of the Melford end (where Jack Snells house
is); on the Hill; or in the orchard at Gypsy Corner; or a mixture of all
three. Eventually they were built on the north side of the Glemsford end of
Lower Street and it was mainly the older occupants of the village that moved
in. They were not known as Alston Crescent until the houses on the south side
had been built in 1937. These replaced twelve other houses that were
demolished —two on the site of Plover Cottage, six opposite the White Hart and
four that were Totmans Row on the Hill (where Westview now is) — and cost £500
each to build. Ten of them were occupied by families from the demolished
houses, plus two others. Totmans Row was in a very bad state, but nowadays
the others would probably have been restored.

Valley View was begun in 1948 — the houses that are now numbered 3 to 6 were
built first, with a pair on either end and the bungalows added in the mid
1950's. These were built to house the expanding population of the village.

The 01d Comrades Club was set up after the First World War and was initially
a tin hut at right angles to the current building. The land was given by Lady
Bence from Kentwell Hall. The present building dates from 1924 and was built
by Walter and Harry Debenham. It is thought that Wards Brewery of Foxearth
helped with the financing. Electricity was installed in 1950 and water in
1951. Ladies were not allowed in until 1963. Home Guard meetings were held
there, but when Major Henry was President, Club Committee Meetings were held
at Bretteston Hall. It has seen some distinguished visitors — Prince William
of Gloucester came with Toby Weller—Poley and Joe Davis has played snooker
there.

Minutes books exist from the 1940's.




